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PROPOSAL FORM FOR MEDICAL ESTABLISHMENTS
9T T o dra
ERRORS & OMISSIONS INSURANCE

This proposal must be signed. All questions must be answered. The completion and signature of this proposal does not
bind the proposer or Insurer to complete the contract of Insurance,

If there is insufficient space to answer questions, please use additional sheet and attach it to this form. The Company does
not assume any liability until the proposal has been accepted and the premium paid.

——— B —

4, S A T

Name of the proposer & Address

2. fogad % wrfa gam |
Year in which established

3. wifes / Frewre / siteries =19 & var |

Names and addresses of Owners/Directors/Partners

4. =1 3 G A Waifd qeft wifarys ramt / fafmie e aw@ e o

Have you compiied with all the statutory rubles/.reguiations rel>atiAng to your establishment

5. w41 e fe gfaet/ 74 / Tateiiad wia 2 |

Are the Doctors/Nurses/Technicians working for you
F) Aot sifufam 4 et o= aferd S & TR ST R |

Duly licenced in accordance with the Medical Acts or any other prevelant laws
@) A e dear/ wiufaF wea |
Member of Medical Association/Council
6. et ATt o (Faffe eferel i) SiaTTd Nedd SHTd S HEAT Uy

State the number of employees (including visiting doctors) in each of the following

cases
1. g3 fstreftaa General Physicians 2.
s Qi & Wt W ferdres
Specialists including
surgeons in different
diciplines
3. A T Plastic Surgeons F) 3@ / §Trt a )eye/ENT
Dentists @) Yfeitone b) Pathologists
5. GraifqwE Pharmacists ) FfEAreE ¢) Cardialogist

6. SATATa Technicians RIRERICIELSS d) Radiologist



7. Nurses

8. wferamef Trainees
9. @f@F FIM  Volountary workers

10, 31 (FYA12UMW)  Others (Please specify)

F) FTA A STCEH YA S CR-X, T, Geteriet afe e |

a Please specify all the facilities available like x-ray, scanning, pathology, etc

~

@) T qe FH FOAATE ST T 99T S € |
b) Whether persons operating these are qualified and well experienced

8. T 3T T WA © ? AR &, A |

Do you have an ambulance? If yes, specify number.

9. T A9 TG AR D WA F o fasm ® 2 v o ad & 3vaw R rare
witsii 1t ST W 9 |
Do you have Outpatients department? Please specify estimated No. of patients
to be treated in a year.

10. el @I 1 HEAT

State No. of beds maintained
wgf Arer 3 fora Afted 9w -

No. of Bassinettes for maternity cases

1. T & H 37aR 3 fa saret i (areafaeh qdadt o, it adam ad ) #
AT G WY |
Estimate No. of in-patients (actuals previous year; estimated current year) to
be treated in a year

qdadfay (arefas) TR Y (A1)
Previous year(Actual) Current year (Estimated)
s i a.General
@ Hfew b. Medical ¢ Surgical
. W d. Any other class (Please specify)
9,518 o 71 (91 <Y

12, e srar gfay @ sara | S W qer O 3van & fag awd e
Hada H AT E |

Give details of radioactive treatement facilities, Specify the materials used and
precautions taken further for such usage.
i SO

- < s =

/13, Ry s e 1 w2 € 2
C @) e F e |
@) Tl sfaad & e R
Do you undertake training of staff?
a) Ifyes, please give details
b) Nature of supervision over such trainees

14, T ST A A GA 23 3 2 AR e, T SN AALHQ € AT AR ST L |
Afe 79 2R 2 A A W F1 TEEE 947 344 qdaaf F A9ES G |
Whether food is supplied by you to patients? If yes, specify whether it is
prepared by you or supplied by outsiders.

If supplied by you, please specify the measures taken for maintenance of
kitchen and other supervisory measures.

15, ST 39 ST 1 AT 1 gf e 8 2



Do you supply medicines to patients?

. ST AT o7 29T (3 eI, Sy forsger, wer X gfaen & fee. -

ferran W, STad &1 W, AT A gEndar, @, Sfhyes q91 3 3Ard WA

T A

State estimated annual income (this includes room charges, Operation
Theatre, Rent, charges for X-ray facilities, doctor's fees, nursing charges,
medicines, food, surcharge and any other income)

ST T R AT ) A & T gu e 5 e % A Feas ¥ e 3

foreit arat Fraata 2 1

Details of any claims lodged against the proposer during the past 5 years
on account of services rendered by your establishment.

18.

1 AT e Ft A ¥ faweg dinrgd § 2 afe @ et st AT, gitawt

W qy1 erafy fod |

Have you ever insured against liabilities in the past? If so, please specify
the name of the insurer, policy number and period.

T 3T S FHT e TRr b ot arareRal 3 o/ Srite / s fRan

B W ¥ i ST ST F A AR |

Hae anv iniirer rancellad/declined/refused to renew vour liability

Has

any insurer cancelled/declined/refused to renew your liability insurance or accepted your proposal subject to restrictions.

20, ST arE & 3 Farees a1fTe ST I B & 18 e 8, 2 |

Details of any event likely to give rise to a liability claim against
you at a future date

21, forelt w o 3 fo simareas syl #1 i gvie
State limits of indemnity required tor any one year
22, 3t i 3ty q T
Period of Insurance required From To
93, W v

Volountary Excess

e e ot /a3 & Fo S feracor e st et @ e/ 3 @ ot e e e qdtes @ e a1 e T e § o
Hoqr T 3 B g aa de 3 feree feet amndt w1, el A1 b & feq 18 <t qaiget e ¢ ok d wewa § % 7g don
WY g St TRt et 36 di wfeer w1 SR ar | /6 9% o gea wear §/5 2 o6 Aeardt S, e A o 91 48 S wroewen
Y T G 5 ST I S & or = 36 3 arfegfis Sversy At @it |

i/We hereby declare that the above statement and particulars are true and I/We have not supressed or misstated any material
facts and that at the present time I/We have no reason to anticipate any claim being brought against me/our for any negligent
act, error or ommission on my/our part and against the Company and agree that this declaration shall be the basis of contract
between me/us and the Insurer.
I/we also agree that the indeminity under the insurance shall not be availed for claims arising out of acts of
negligence, error or ommission or misconduct committed PRIOR to commencement of this insurance

Date Place

NI & TRA1ET
Signature of Proposer



T Siferfram, 1938 @ URT 41 - e &1 ANy

Section 41 of Insurance Act, 1938 - Prohibition of Rebates

1y pis Y safed yRa & sfta a1 Jufay § Jefdg i ot veR & Sifen & gdy &

2)

faradt +ft safaa ) e o7 a1 Fdiierd wRa a1 oY am & forg foeeht off sfaa
DI Y& T UL FY UMl IR 37 GR HHIRE DI A1 ™D fobeil YN D
31aT UTfert TR faamy 7Y vifty &t ®is ge a1 Tl ge & Rard St dididbdt
& fqarur uferaft a1 IR & SR SR < o Wbl 8, 7 af 47 3R A
3 T URATd BT 3R 7 TRt ST a1 39 Adidd dmaTal a1 ST Xg-aret
o181t fad farddt e &) WHR 76 |

No person shall allow or offer to allow either directly or indirectly as an inducement to
any person to take out or renew or continue insurance in respect of any kind of risk
relating to lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the commission
payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy, nor shall any person taking
out or renewing or continuing a policy accept any rebate, except such rebate as may be
allowed in accordance with the prospectus or tables of the Insurers.

U YR & UIAYUMI & U B4 T I B a1 fobail Hf afdd &1 &9 ara
¥U % & JHM ¥ &fed fovar o1 I g

Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this section shall be
punishable with fine which may extend to ten lakh rupees.




